AGENDA
REGULAR BI-MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING
Community Room, 1 Temple Dr., Tuxedo, NY 10987 and via Zoom
Monday, November 27, 2023 at 7:00pm

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Oath of Office Ceremony
Promotion of Detective Shiloh
Savino Citriniti

Michael Tierney

Colin Cooper

Public Hearing
Franchise Agreement with Cablevision of Rockland/Ramapo, LLC

Public Comment on Agenda Items

Agenda Items

1. Resolution to approve purchase of Chevy Tahoe(s) for Police Department
2. Resolution to Introduce Local Law entitled “Low Income Senior Exemption” and set Public Hearing
3. Resolution to consider bid proposal for Sewer and Manhole Project

Department Updates
Supervisor’s Update
Town Board Update
Minutes

Vouchers

Public Comments
Other Business
Adjournment



Call to Order

called to order the Town Board Meeting of November 27, 2023 at pm.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Oath of Office

Public Hearing

A Public Hearing regarding the FRANCHISE RENEWAL AGREEMENT between the Town of Tuxedo,
Orange County, State of New York and Cablevision of Rockland/Ramapo, LLC was opened by
at pm.

Open Public Comments

Close Public Hearing?

Motion made by seconded by , that all persons desiring to be
heard, having been heard, the Public Hearing regarding the FRANCHISE RENEWAL AGREEMENT between
the Town of Tuxedo, Orange County, State of New York and Cablevision of Rockland/Ramapo, LLC be closed
at pm.

Public Comment(s) on Agenda ltems




Agenda ltem #1 Resolution to approve purchase of Chevy Tahoe(s) for Police Department

Motion made by , seconded by that the Town Board hereby
approves he purchase of (1 or 2) Chevy Tahoe(s) from Chevrolet of Smithtown for a cost of up to ($50,000.00
or $100,000.00) for the Police Department.

: % ' CHEVROLET _/_ % 75 920 Middle Country Road
Hhil3 e — Saint James, New York 11780

of ; o 531285
vwvwchevroletofsmnhtoww com e

HASEHNAMF_quedO PO owrE_9//2028 s RBF {
; PURCHASER ADDRESS __1075 Route 17 e ERAIL
| Southfields, NY . ziecope 10974
| BUS. PHONE HOME PHONE CELL PHONE
ITER MY ORDER FOR ONE: O N 0 usep Q DEMONSTRATOR STOCK &

"2023 | Chevrolet |¥ahse PPV1 e e

[ Biack [ | 1GNSKLED9PR439095 Goron o =

\ Tos by dedivardd pon roizadon Ey me sedarthal e car is avsitoble for delirens Al promis s | 1 - w— - .
| O R o soteech E e 8o 4 icalopl o chlvec Mo avames y -dsg'?m::vfpmmmsw‘safnvwmmmwnnnasmvnw,l
| rpemsmntation hes hesn mece regarding ",,"“W‘” by “,,‘,,wm"“,:’m" o b Tyl A4 o | VATHI 30 DAYS FOLLOWING THE ESTIMATED DELIVERY DATE, THE CONSUMER HAS THE RSOHT

ungrsiond that o such Framiesy or rearssaticns trulu mosls el Ling the seller vniees rrads | 10 CRNCEL THE CONTRACT AND TO RECEIVE A FULL REFUND, UNLESS THE OELAY IN DELVERY
| _inritg and signas by swos mansger 15 ATTRIBUTABLE 7O THE CONSLIAER.

| BACTORY INSTALLED EQUIPMENT CASHPRICEOFUNIT |&  47,98207

| BOCES Bid #19/20-045 6x2C _

IF VOU AGREE TO ASSIST ME W OBTAINING FINANCING FOR ANV PART OF | i DBVLTHNSTMLED RJ!MHHVTN\DSERWC@ (+)
THE FURCHASE PRICE, THIS DORDERA SHALL NOT BE BINOING LIPON YOU OR | -3

ME URTIL ALL THE CREDNT TERMS AHE PRESENTED TO iE IN ACCORDANCE | . . I

WITH REGULATION "2 (TRUTH—IN-LENDING) AND AAE ACCEPTED 8Y ME. | { VEHICLE. PRIC!:

| DONOT ACCEPT THE CREDIT TERUS WHEN PRESENT ED, | MAY CANCEL THIS — ~ T

ONDER AND MY DEPOSIT WALL BE REFUMDED.

| BPEOMA. /fancn YO CONSUMER DIESEL STATE INSPECTION (+)]8
| & M:n.'mmwn;’owsw! OF jvsw! muu.uwnuu.m SALE (F L9ED 2 mnnuzt'%r; ?‘l [ —_— —— c—
SHOULD 9 VTINLED VR AMER UPATTER SURCHARGE
TOUA T AS A mmmyrnssnmmsa:mmummmvcu S NOTBE THE ol st i 1% () s,_
VRLLAE USTED Y THIS DOCALAET, DESTEAD, INE YALUE INLL 5 DETERAWED GASED O THE MATONAL | Ayrpoer (+)
| .,!:'.J:gn mxmw%u&m m%mlswx:au OTHER auuemmylm [ 8
ASSONER VIFOCLES, AN ADXISTED PO AXEAGE, AR e
FHVEION, OR HECHAAY AL LXFECTS, ALLOWANCE FOR TRADE-IN ()
CONTRACTUAL DISCLOSURF STATETAENT FOR USED YEHIGLE ONY SUB TOTAL o B (=)
“THE RFDALANON FOL SE8 T THY [PEORRAL TARDE COLWUSTION WNDOIY FOVIL FOIT THS VEHICLE A7
AT THG cuvmr:rwunm QN THE WEADONY FORA OWEANIES AND CONTRARY FROMSION ¥ | -y ()
| _THE CORTRACT OF SaL
| ENVOR GSE CEATFICATION. Muowwuv VERDLE AND rmmcuwaamﬁr&mm WEE 0 | N, Y STATE INSPECTION (+) 0109
THE ERITLE LSRE AS A MOCCH WSHOLE TG, QRMER EQUTATION WFATLE DT RENIAL WIACLE) THE
| SANCYIL ARIOA LSE OF 111 me.ue MRS AS 4 POUTE VBITLE 2 .mn QA DRWER COUTATION | s REQUIRED TIRE RECYCLING FEE (82.50 PER TIAE) [ 4)

| VEHICLED O AEMIAL WIRCLE

SIOF POR ADDITIONAL 752148 “DEALER'S OPTIONAL FEE FOR PROCESSING |

PLATE #

APPLIGATION FOR REGISTRATION ANDIOR -
) DESCEIPTION OF THE TRADEM S TNV LS (A R NG SPECIAL

- — 1 THIS IS NOT A DMV FEE *$75.00% 193 |
1"MHJI-W-’E wa BODYSTAE !oo:m Im S e —~ ?—l\
G T  5U8 TOTAL B ()]s |
| @A GhED BAL. OWED TO WHOM REBATEAMOUNT _ S . !
{ACORESS | FOTAL $47,994.00 |
ACCT. NO, 0 CASH I
= 21 12 CREINT CARD |
‘ DE13 S O CHECK |
T "DUE ON DELIVERY: BANK CHECK - CASH- GERTIFIED CHECK |
ALz AMOUNT FINANCED © |
REREGD - wi
]
|

Hm:m*uaguwsnutmwwmmsnunhelem\smdcondﬂ:munourhtmfmmmmidchm that fmmt.mols dnwerxad«s W peiar wné:md i

of the date hareal uCE’ ity D" b mtavsent “:‘"?:tsmﬂmmfmbk‘m Mersoumwvar!dm mdmal”: S QRDER § .._.:;’
o L= i MIS AUTHORT = . ecution ng”

cmmms g unaluna e e ;yorm'éom«:mmm b/ . s ol i Mdm“mm

printed on fe buck hareof and agree (o it as 2 part of this Lame
signature. 1 ca iy that | arm 18 yeers of age or okier: and hareby acknowledge receipt of a cvpyorllnxm‘mnl.snmﬂnn;:bh uepay?'m':%mmﬁé’" PR PR MO Y. ’




Agenda Item #2 -Resolution to Introduce Local Law entitled “Low Income Senior Exemption” and set
Public Hearing

TOWN OF TUXEDO
LOCAL LAW NO. _ OF 2023
REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR SENIOR CITIZENS

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Tuxedo, County of Orange, State of New York, as
follows:

Section 1. Article I of Chapter 88 of the Code of the Town of Tuxedo entitled “Senior Citizens Tax Exemption,
Section 88-3 (A) is hereby amended to incorporate the NYS Real Property Tax Law 8467 definition of “income”
for purposes of calculations of exemptions and shall read as follows:

§ 88-3 Qualification for exemption.

No exemption shall be granted under the provisions of this article:

A. If the income of the owner or the combined income of the owners of the property for the income tax year
immediately preceding the date of making application for exemption exceeds the sum established in the
schedule contained in § 88-1. "Income tax year" shall mean the twelve-month period for which the owner
or owners filed a federal personal income tax return or, if no such return is filed, the calendar year. Where
title is vested in either the husband or the Wlfe their comblned income may not exceed such sum. Such
income shall -th

persenaLprepertyheler&predﬂeneﬂeﬁmeeme be as deflned in New York State Real Property Tax
Law 8467.

Section 2. This local law shall take effect upon filing with the New York State Secretary of State.



BE IT RESOLVED that an introductory Local Law, entitled, “REAL PROPERTY TAX

EXEMPTION FOR SENIOR CITIZENS” be and it hereby is introduced by ,

before the Town Board of the Town of Tuxedo in the County of Orange and State of New York, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of the aforesaid proposed local law be laid upon the desk of
each member of the Board, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hold a public hearing on said proposed local law at the
Town Hall, One Temple Drive, Tuxedo, New York at 7:00 P.M. on December 11, 2023, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk publish or cause to be published a public notice in the
official newspaper of the Town of Tuxedo of said public hearing at least ten (10) days prior thereto.

On a motion by , seconded by , the resolution

was adopted on a vote of Ayes, Nays.



Agenda ltem #3 - Resolution to consider bid proposal for Sewer and Manhole Project

Motion made by , seconded by , that the Town Board of the
Town of Tuxedo herby accepts bid proposal for Sewer & Manhole Rehabilitation submitted by
in the amount of $ , and allows Supervisor English to sign the

contract.

Via E-Mail Only
Movember 21, 2023

Kenneth English, Supervisor & Town Board
Town of Tuxedo

1 Temple Drive
Tuxedo, NY 10987

Re: Sanitary Sewer and Manhole Rehabilitation
Tuxedo Hamlet Sewer District
Receipt of Proposals

Dear Supervisor English & Town Board,

Sealed proposals were received Thursday, November 16, 2023 for rehabilitation of sanitary sewers and
manholes within the Tuxedo Hamlet Sewer District. Immediately after the official closing of bids, all proposals
were opened and the total of each read aloud. A complete tabulation of bids is enclosed and summarized
helow:

Mo.  Bidder Total Amount Bid®
1 TAM Enterprises, Inc. $837 86630
2 Arcld Construction Co. Ine. $1.333,525.00

1 Sum of all individual unit price items see attached bid tabulation.

The apparent low bid included two (2) inconsistencies as indicated in the attached bid tabulation by italicized
text. We understand Attorneys Protier and Lavine will advise you further in this regard.

For unit price confracts, the lowest bidder is established by the total of the unit prices bid for various items times
the quantities estimated based on available information of existing conditions. In this case, the bid includes unit
price bid items with estimated guantities based upon the Highway Depariment’s field inspections in early 2023
and the sanitary sewer and manhole inspections conducted by Inliner Solutions, LLC in March 2023. Some bid
items may or may not be required and will depend on the conditions discovered upon entering each sanitary
sewer and manhole. The award of a contract does not guaraniee the coniractor the full amount, since
quantities may be less than those estimated, nor does it guarantee the quantities will not be exceeded and the
total amount greater than the bid. The proposal requires the lowest bidder be established by the sum of all bid
items including individual unit price bid items. In our opinion, you have received a competitive price for the
work.

TAM Enterprises, Inc. (TAM) of Goshen, New York submitted the apparent low bid. Their bid included the
required bid securty, Qualifications Statement, Non-Collusive Bidding, Iran Divestment Act and Sexual
Harassment Prevention Cerlifications. TAM has recently completed the repairs to the Tuxedo Train Station for
the Town. In our opinion, they poses the knowledge and experience necessary for this project. We spoke with
a representative of TAM, and they are prepared to proceed should you choose to make an award.

Legal Review — We have provided copies of the apparent low bidder's proposal to Attorneys Protter and Lavine
for their review. We presume they will report to you directly on their determination of legal sufficiency. Should
you decide to make an award, we will provide copies of the documents for contract execution.

Financing — Prior to awarding the contract, we recommend you confirm with the Town finance depariment that
funds are in place to cover the total cost of the project.



Town of Tuxedo
November 21, 2023
Page 2 of 2

Award of Contracts — Under NYS public bidding law, bidders must hold their price firm for 45 days. If you intend
to award the contract, you must do so within this 45-day period (i.e., by December 31, 2023) unless you obtain
a voluntary extension from the hidder.

Summary — In conclusion, we believe the Town received a competitive proposal for the work contemplated.
The low bidder has the capability to perform the required work and, if Attormeys Protter and Lavine advise the
bid documents are legally sufficient and funds are available, an award can be made to the apparent low bidder.
If you have any qguestions, please do not hesitate to call.

Wery truly yours,

HOFFMAN ENGIMEERING SERVICES

Ll

Department Updates:




TOWN SUPERVISOR/TOWN BOARD UPDATE:

MINUTES

Motion made by , seconded by to accept the Minutes of the Regular Bi-Monthly
Town Board Meeting held on November 13, 2023.




VOUCHERS

Below are the vouchers totaling $5000 or greater:

2012922454 | H20 Innovation O&M $6,606.40 | Monthly Fee

2012922454 | Town of Tuxedo $7,235.91 | PD Fuel Sept/Oct

2012922491 | MVP Healthcare $5,661.24 | Dec 23 Town Hall & Elected insurance Premiums
2012922494 | J&G Law $26,705.59 | October 23 Legal Fees

2012922503 | Robert Young & Sons Paving $5,778.50 | Asphalt

2012922512 | IBEW Local 363 $13,440.00 | Highway health insurance November 2023

On a motion made by

, seconded by

, that the following

vouchers, having been audited by the Town Board, are hereby approved for payment:

Claim numbers:

General Fund: $54,766.98
Part-Town Fund: $11,475.54
Highway Town Wide: $10,072.32
Highway Part Town $29,080.89
Refuse and Garbage $0

Hamlet Sewer District $12,493.40
Tuxedo Farms Sewer $0

Total Abstract Amount: $117,889.13

PUBLIC COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by

pm.

seconded by

, to adjourn the meeting at




